

Cross, Jay@DTSC

From: Cook, Barbara@DTSC
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 12:40 PM
To: Leclerc, Ray@DTSC
Subject: FW: Boeing Clean-up Proposal--SETTLEMENT CONFIDENTIAL

Forwarding you emails I found in my email folders. I will be deleting from my record

-----Original Message-----

From: Hoffman, Robert P. [mailto:roberthoffman@paulhastings.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2012 7:05 PM
To: Bothwell, Nancy
Cc: allison.b.edgar@boeing.com; kathleen.h.wong@boeing.com; steven.l.shestag@boeing.com;
Steven.Rogers@boeing.com; thomas.d.gallacher@boeing.com; MIngenito@Calepa.ca.gov; Maher, Eric; Brausch, Rick;
Sato, Reed; Duke, Bud; Malinowski, Mark; Black, Stewart; Cook, Barbara; Weiner, PeterH.
Subject: Re: Boeing Clean-up Proposal--SETTLEMENT CONFIDENTIAL

There are 2 deliverables that The Boeing Company (TBC) promised to deliver. The first is the clean-up proposal that was specifically requested by Stewart Black. That proposal was prepared by TBC's technical team and was able to be delivered first.

The second deliverable is the CEQA MOA for a contractor to scope the SSFL clean-up project. As we discussed, the MOA has been prepared and we were targeting delivery for Friday. Unfortunately, that document did not receive approval by all required TBC business units by COB Friday. I left you a voice message explaining this on Friday afternoon.

I apologize for the confusion and any associated upset that my communications may have caused. We will send the MOA to you as soon as we are authorized. Hopefully that will be tomorrow, but I cannot make any assurances.

Please call me if you have any questions.

----- Original Message -----

From: Nancy Bothwell [mailto:nbothwel@dtsc.ca.gov]
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2012 10:48 AM
To: Hoffman, Robert P.
Cc: mingenito@calepa.ca.gov <mingenito@calepa.ca.gov>; Barbara Cook <BCook@dtsc.ca.gov>; Bud Duke <BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov>; Eric Maher <EMaher@dtsc.ca.gov>; Mark Malinowski <MMalinow@dtsc.ca.gov>; Rick Brausch <RBrausch@dtsc.ca.gov>; Reed Sato <RSato@dtsc.ca.gov>; Stewart Black <SBlack@dtsc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Boeing Clean-up Proposal--SETTLEMENT CONFIDENTIAL

What is this? Excuse me but what happened to the CEQA MOU we discussed on Thursday (certainly not this was discussed or anticipated) and you stated would be provided to us on Friday? Are you really trying to put me in the nut house?

Nancy J. Bothwell
Senior Staff Counsel
916-324-3154

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or

distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

>>> "Hoffman, Robert P." <roberthoffman@paulhastings.com> 01/27/12 7:40

>>> PM >>>

As requested, please find attached Boeing's clean-up proposal. This document outlines the clean-up that Boeing is willing to support. We are providing this to the Department in the context of settling the pending litigation and request that it be treated as a confidential settlement document. It is marked accordingly. The Boeing Company looks forward to conferring with the State further after you have time to consider this proposal. Thank you for your consideration and if you have any questions, please ask. Otherwise, our representatives look forward to meeting with your technical representatives on 2/1/2012.

<<http://www.paulhastings.com/>> Robert Hoffman | Of Counsel,

Real Estate Department

Paul Hastings LLP | 55 Second Street, Twenty-Fourth Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105 | Direct: +1.916.552.2881 | Cell:

+1.916.216.3323 |

Fax: +1.415.856.7176 | roberthoffman@paulhastings.com | www.paulhastings.com <<http://www.paulhastings.com/>>

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are hereby advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not written or intended to be used (and cannot be used) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at www.paulhastings.com